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From: Ursina Rusch
To: tmeregi@environment.gov.za
Cc: Jenny Barnard
Subject: Re: Outstanding Comment Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline
Date: 26 April 2013 10:52:00 AM


Hi Thilivali
 
Our telephone discussion from this morning refers. You will attempt to have the draft comments


signed and available to us by next week Wednesday, May 1st. Should this not be the case, SiVEST
will go ahead and publish the Final BAR without your Department’s comment. Please find my
contact details below, as requested.
 
Thank you very much for your assistance!
 
Regards,
 
Ursina
URSINA RUSCH
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   ursinar@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)


From: Ursina Rusch 
Sent: 24 April 2013 02:00 PM
To: 'tmeregi@environment.gov.za'; 'PKhati@environment.gov.za'; 'SPhungula@environment.gov.za'
Cc: Jenny Barnard; wyngaaJO@eskom.co.za; 'uvbloem@environment.gov.za'
Subject: RE: Outstanding Comment Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline 
Importance: High
 
Hi Thilivali
 


With reference to Rachelle Stofberg’s email from 13th February 2013 below, we are still waiting
for comment from your Department with regards to the Eskom Robberg-Bitou powerline. In
addition to emails sent to you (see below), as well as numerous phone calls since January 2013,
we have attempted to contact you via telephone the past three days with no success.  We were


told you were in Pretoria today but would return to your office tomorrow, Thursday April 25th. 
 A message has been left requesting that you please return our call.
 
The project has been delayed due to the commissioning of additional specialists, therefore the
Final BAR has not been finalised yet. We urgently request that your Department provide
comment on the above-mentioned project by this upcoming Friday, 26 April 2013. We are
commencing with the PPP for the Final BAR early next week. Should we not receive comment
from your Department by Friday we will assume that your Department does not have
comment on the project and we will commence with the Final BAR distribution and PPP next
week.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email and advise whether your Department will be providing
any comments with regards to the project.
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Regards,
 
Ursina
URSINA RUSCH
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   ursinar@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)


From: Rachelle Stofberg 
Sent: 13 February 2013 12:06 PM
To: tmeregi@environment.gov.za; Potlako Khati (PKhati@environment.gov.za); Sihle Phungula
(SPhungula@environment.gov.za)
Cc: Jenny Barnard; Ursina Rusch; Jana Jordaan; WyngaaJO@eskom.co.za; Ulric Van Bloemestein
(uvbloem@environment.gov.za)
Subject: FW: Outstanding comments query - Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline 
Importance: High
 
Dear Thilivali,
 
Various emails and telephone enquiries to yourself has reference.
 
We have now been trying to get comments from your Department for approx. 6 months for the
proposed Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline and Substation Development (Robberg Bitou –
Plettenberg Bay area).  You have confirmed that you have received copies of the Draft BAR and
EMP. Your email dated 14 January 2013 confirmed that you are were finalizing the draft comments
that week. To date we have not received any comment.
 
The proposed development is within 100m of the HWM of the Bitou estuary and therefore your
Departments comment and input is crucial, specifically if a GA is required in i.t.o ICMA etc..
 
Please note: Should we not receive your comments before or by close of business on Friday
15/02/13 – we assume that you have no comment or input w.r.t. this development. We will then
proceed with the Final BAR PPP and submission to DEA for consideration.
 
Regards,
Rachelle
RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
 
From: Rachelle Stofberg 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:17 PM
To: tmeregi@environment.gov.za
Cc: Jenny Barnard; Jana Jordaan; Ursina Rusch
Subject: FW: Outstanding comments query - Eskom developments
Importance: High
 
Hi Thilivali,
 
Our telephone discussion last week and emails below refers. Please urgently provide us with an
update on the outstanding comments for Eskoms Robberg Bitou SS Development.
 
Thank you.
Rachelle
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RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
 
From: Thilivhali Meregi [mailto:TMeregi@environment.gov.za] 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:12 AM
To: Rachelle Stofberg
Subject: RE: Outstanding comments query - Eskom developments
Importance: High
 
Hi Rachelle,
 
Thanks for the reminder and apologies for the delay. We will be finalizing the draft comments this week. I
will forward you the approved comments as soon as they are available.
 
Regards,
Thilivhali
 


>>> Rachelle Stofberg <RachelleS@sivest.co.za> 2013/01/08 12:23 PM >>>
Hi Thilivhali,
 
All the best for 2013!
 
Your email below refers. Please advise when we can expect the comments on the Draft BAR’s,
specifically for the proposed Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline and Substation Development (dated 22
June 2012). We would like to proceed with the Final BAR a.s.a.p. Your Department comment on this
Application is crucial as the site lies within proximity to the estuary.
 
Please advise.
 
Regards,
Rachelle
RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
 
From: Thilivhali Meregi [mailto:TMeregi@environment.gov.za] 
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 12:06 PM
To: Rachelle Stofberg
Cc: Potlako Khati; Sihle Phungula
Subject: Re: Outstanding comments query - Eskom developments
Importance: High
 
Dear Rachelle,
 
This email serves as a confirmation of your email below; Draft Basic Assessment Reports dated 27 August
2012 (Proposed Eskom Koberg-Dassenberg Powerline Development) and dated 22 June 2012 (Proposed
Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline and Substation Development) were received. We are busy looking at it and
you will receive our comments in due time.
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Regards,


Ms. Thilivhali Meregi


Environmental Officer


Directorate: Coastal Conservation Strategies


Chief Directorate: Integrated Coastal Management


Tel: 021 819 2494


Email: tmeregi@environment.gov.za


 


 
 
 
 <RachelleS@sivest.co.za> 11/27/2012 3:58 PM >>>
Dear Ms. Merengi
 
Thank your assisting us!
 
As mentioned earlier, we have two proposed Eskom developments on which your Department,
as a key stakeholder, were requested to provide comment on:
 


1.       Proposed Eskom Robberg-Bitou Powerline and Substation Development *
2.       Proposed Eskom Koberg-Dassenberg Powerline Development *


 
*Refer to the attached registered letters for project information (DEA reference numbers,
project scope, erven details etc.)
 
Please also see attached the proof of deliveries to your Department for both projects. The Draft
Basic Assessment Report and EMP for Robberg was delivered to your Department on 22/06/12
and the documents for Koeberg on 24/08/12. The 40 day PPP for these projects have closed and
unfortunately we have not received any comments from your Department.  
 
Please could you confirm that you have the reports and please advise on the status of your
Departments comments. Should you not have the reports, please advise and we can forward
them electronically to you.
 
Please contact me should you require any additional information.
 
Kind regards,
Rachelle
 
RACHELLE STOFBERG
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT
SiVEST Environmental Division
tel  +27 21 852 2988    fax  +27 021 852 2660   
email   rachelles@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za
Consulting Engineers Project Managers Environmental Consultants Town and Regional Planners
Durban - Johannesburg - Pietermaritzburg - Richards Bay - Ladysmith - Cape Town -Harare (Zimbabwe)
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Disclaimer


The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 


This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA
(Pty) Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email
Management ??? (UEM) offers email continuity, security, archiving and compliance with all current
legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.


This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be
legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and
notify the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The
Department of Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or
consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting there from. The views and
opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.
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